200/Maryland Manual

Foust, 1984; Ralph J. Cole, Jr., 1986.

Mental Hygiene: Elaine M. Bowen, 1983; Rev.
Robert N. Maddox, 1983; Myrtle L. McCul-
lers, 1983; Helen M. Robinson, 1983; Daniel
R. Callahan, 1984; Gwendolyn Johnson, 1985;
Joseph McDonald, 1986.

CROWNSVILLE HOSPITAL CENTER

Bertram Zimmerman, M.D., Administrator
Crownsville 21032 Telephone: 987-6200

Crownsville Hospital Center, established by
Chapter 250, Acts of 1910, as the Hospital for
the Negro Insane of Maryland, was opened to
patients in 1911. It adopted its present name by
Chapter 187, Acts of 1912. Chapter 685, Acts of
1949, omitted reference to race. The hospital ad-
mits mentally ill patients from Anne Arundel,
Charles, Calvert, and St. Mary’s counties as well
as some patients from Baltimore City. Crowns-
ville is located approximately eight miles west of
Annapolis on Route 178, four miles from Route
3. The facility is licensed for 625 patients and in-
cludes programs for the mentally retarded and al-
coholic (Code Health-General Article, sec.
10-406).

CITIZENS ADVISORY BOARD FOR
CROWNSVILLE HOSPITAL CENTER

John Francis Clark, 1983; Jerry D. Acker, 1984;
Sam Bergin, 1984; David G. Boschert, 1984,
Richard Henderson, 1984; Margaret B. Ulle,
1984; James Parrell Murphy, 1985; Doris L.
Mason, 1986; Paul Nieves, 1986.

EASTERN SHORE HOSPITAL CENTER
David W. Leap, Acting Superintendent

Cambridge 21613 Telephone: 228-0800

Eastern Shore Hospital Center, established by
Chapter 187, Acts of 1912, admitted its first pa-
tients in 1915. This hospital provides for the care
of mentally ill patients who are residents of the
Eastern Shore. The facility is licensed for 462 pa-
tients (Code Health-General Article, sec. 10-406).

CITIZENS ADVISORY BOARD FOR
EASTERN SHORE HOSPITAL CENTER

Eleanor Kent, 1983; Jean K. Lewis, 1983; Donald
Andrews, 1984; Dorothy W, Black, 1984; Les-

ter C. Leonard, 1984; Anne G. Logan, 1984,
Deborah A. Paparella, 1984; Richard L. Hol-
ler, 1985; George K. Miles, 1985.

THOMAS B. FINAN CENTER

Robert R. Grooms, Ph.D., Director; Assistant Di-
rector, Western Maryland Region

Country Club Road
P. O. Box 1722
Cumberland 21502 Telephone: 777-2240

The Thomas B. Finan Center was established
by Article 59, sec. 31, Annotated Code of Mary-
land. The first residents were admitted in October
1978. The Center is a multi-program facility,
which provides services to children and adoles-
cents, and adult and aged individuals with mental
disabilities. It also provides services for substance
abusers and mentally retarded persons. The Cen-
ter serves the residents of Allegany, Garrett, and
Washington counties. The facility is licensed for
300 residents (Code Health-General Article, sec.
10-406).

CITIZENS ADVISORY BOARD FOR
THOMAS B. FINAN CENTER

Chairperson: Robert L. Brandt, 1986

Dr. Carl J. Galligan, 1983; William T. Finan,
1984; Dorothy B. Leighton, 1985; Harry J.
Bunch, 1986, Thomas F. Francis, 1986; Mary
I. Love, 1986.

HIGHLAND HEALTH PSYCHIATRIC
UNIT

Bruce Hershfield, M.D., Medical Director

5200 Eastern Avenue

Baltimore 21224 Telephone: 276-7005

The Highland Health Psychiatric Unit provides
public sector psychiatric treatment for residents
of Baltimore City who historically had been treat-
ed at Crownsville Hospital Center. Located on
the grounds of Baltimore City Hospitals, the Unit
was redirected in 1978 to provide treatment in
close coordination with the three local communi-
ty mental health programs in their designated
areas. It is presently licensed for 48 beds (Code
Health-General Article, sec. 10-406).



